City Council September 4, 2019 5:30 p.m.

The Atlantic City Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers at City Hall with Mayor Jones presiding. Council members present were: Jimerson, Somers, McCurdy, Hartkopf, Casady, Halder, and Brink. Absent: None. Also present was Student Representative Molly McFadden.

Motion by McCurdy; second by Hartkopf to approve the agenda as posted. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Casady; second by Brink to approve the consent agenda which included the following: Minutes of the August 21, 2019 City Council Meeting; Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service for the Elbow Room; Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales for The Corner Shelf; Tree Trimmer's Permit for Midwest Tree; and bills totaling \$154,164.31. All ayes. Motion carried.

Mayor Jones read a proclamation recognizing September 21, 2019 as Alzheimer's Awareness Day.

Motion by Brink; second by McCurdy to approve the SWIPCO Administrative Contract for the CDBG Downtown Revitalization Project. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Hartkopf; second by Jimerson to approve the final design contract with RDG for the CDBG Downtown Revitalization Project. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by McCurdy; second by Halder to approve the request by Brian Ruge/Brown's Shoe Fit to close off the sidewalk and parking at 502 Chestnut Street for a summer clearance sale. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by McCurdy; second by Jimerson to approve Resolution #37-19 "RESOLUTION SETTING THE SALARY OF THE PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR." Ayes: McCurdy, Hartkopf, Casady, Halder, Brink, Jimerson, Somers. Nays: None. Motion carried.

At 5:43 p.m., Mayor Jones opened the public hearing on vacating a portion of the final plat of the Country Oaks Addition. No comments were received. Motion by Brink; second by Jimerson to close the public hearing at 5:45 p.m.

Motion by Somers; second by Hartkopf to approve Resolution #38-19 "VACATING A PORTION OF THE FINAL PLAT OF THE COUNTRY OAKS ADDITION." Ayes: Somers, McCurdy, Hartkopf, Casady, Halder, Brink, Jimerson. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Police Chief Erickson addressed the Council and public present about this year's City deer hunting. The Iowa DNR has recommended that only 10 does be allowed for harvesting within

City limits this year. Bow hunting season begins on October 1,2019 and ends on December 6, 2019, and anyone can apply, but must first demonstrate competency with a bow and arrow.

City Administrator Lund reported he had been attending a lot of meetings; digging into the Iowa Code; and transitioning to budget season. He also reported on the first session of Leading Cass County.

Mayor Jones reported that the city was exploring the implementation of online reservations for park shelters and campground spots.

City Council Reports: Jimerson – Fire Department; Somers- Personnel & Finance, Cass County Public Safety; Mc Curdy – CADCO; Hartkopf- YMCA; Brink- Planning & Zoning.

Student Representative Report: School has started; fall sports in full swing; fine arts programs practicing.

Council Member Halder acknowledged the letter received from the aviation joint program between Airworks and the high school.

Council Member McCurdy applauded the downtown property owners for participating in the CDBG Revitalization program.

Mayor Jones announced that Council Member Halder will run the Council meeting on September 18th due to his and Mayor Pro Tem Somers' absences.

Motion by Jimerson; second by Halder to adjourn at 5:59 p.m. All ayes. Motion carried.

	David Jones, Mayor	
ATTEST:		
Barb Barrick, City Clerk		